
 

 

 
 
 

RFB 2217 Waste Removal Services 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
May 20th, 2022 

 
This addendum is to post the following updates: 

 

1. Will lead times for containers affect the awarded vendor criteria for the July 1st start date? 
a. Each District will coordinate with the existing Waste Removal vendor to ensure there is no lapse 

in container servicing. 
 

2. Will there be an awarded vendor for each District? 
a. This solicitation will award 1 vendor for all Districts listed on the cooperative contract. 

 
3. District 1 and 2 will only coordinate July services on an as needed basis which is why they have the 11 

month annualized total. 
 

4. Are the 30yd containers for District 2 on call services only? 
a. Yes, all 30yd containers for D2 will be coordinated on an as needed basis. The Unit Price Matrix 

should be where each rate should be listed. 
 

5. Is there an average tonnage for our current service usage and number of hauls per year? 
a. We do not have a record of average tonnage or number of hauls per year. We do not find this 

relevant to the bid criteria since a flat rate per haul of each container size is on the Unit Price 
Matrix in Attachment B. 
 

6. How do you prefer on call services be calculated in the bid totals? 
a. Any on call/as needed services should be listed as a flat rate on the unit price matrix. 

 
7. Are there any recycling services requested in this solicitation. 

a. No, we did not include recycling services in this solicitation. 


